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FAYETTEVILLE PUBLIC WORKS COMMISSION  

PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 

https://www.faypwc.com/bids/ 

Bid Addendum 

PWC Number: PWC2324002 

Bid Title : Zinc Orthophosphate Annual Contract 

Bid Opening Date and Time: July 25, 2023 @ 2:00 pm 

Addendum Number: 1 

Addendum Date: July 18, 2023 

Procurement Advisor: Tanya Hazlett 

Tanya.hazlett@faypwc.com 

 

      

1. The solicitation is hereby modified as follows:  

M1. In Attachment A: Detailed Specifications, Section E: Typical values, subsection d. reads Zinc 
to Phosphate ratio is 3.1.  The Correct ratio is Zinc to Phosphate ratio 1:3 

2. Following are questions received about the solicitation and the SME’s answers to the questions.  

Q1. What did you pay for the last load? 
A1:  $39,394.40 

Q2. I wanted to verify that the spec for the product is correct.  I had in my notes that you used 
Carus 3190 which doesn’t match this spec and would be a 1:3 zin ortho ratio. 
A2:  Please refer to M1 

Q3. Can you supply the current product in use? 
A3:  Carus 3190 

Q4. Who is the current supplier of ZOP. 
A4:  Carus 

Q5. What are you currently paying per pound for ZOP? 
A5:  $0.91/lb 

Q6. What is the typical order quantity? 
A6:  Full tanker loads/average around 40,000 lbs. per load 

Q7. Provide previous bid tabulation if this has been bid before. 
A7:  No prior bid tab 

Q8. What is the annual usage volume? 
A8:  450,000 lbs. 
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Failure to acknowledge receipt of this addendum may result in rejection of the response.  

Check ONE of the following options:  

☐ Bid has not been mailed.  Any changes resulting from this addendum are included in our bid 

response. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  No changes resulted from this addendum. 

☐ Bid has been mailed.  Changes resulting from this addendum are as follows: 

 

Execute Addendum: 

Offeror:  

Authorized Signature:  

Name and Titled (Typed):  

Date:  

 


